
EmilyLutz

From: Jennifer Lawrie
Sent: Thursday, 21November 202410:13am
To: Emily Lutz
Subject: FW: ROMA Board Update: Meeting Min. Calandra, broadband andmore

Isthistheone?  

JenniferLawrie, CMO
Manager ofLegislative Services/Clerk
519-396-3468x7111
Municipal Administration Centre
1475Concession 5, RR #5
Kincardine, Ontario N2Z2X6

Theinformationcontainedinthismessageisintendedfortheperson(s) namedaboveandmaynotbeotherwisedistributed, copied, ordisclosed. The
messagemaycontainprivileged, confidential, orpersonal informationwhichissubjecttotheprovisionsoftheMunicipalFreedomofInformationand
ProtectionandPrivacyAct. Ifyouhavereceivedthismessageinerror, pleasenotifythesenderimmediatelyanddeletethemessagewithoutretaininga
copy. Thankyou.  

From: ROMACommunications <roma@roma.on.ca>   
Sent: November 20, 202410:49AM
To: JenniferLawrie <jlawrie@kincardine.ca>  
Subject: ROMABoardUpdate: MeetingMin. Calandra, broadband andmore

CAUTION: Thisemailoriginatedfromoutsideyourorganization. Exercisecautionwhenopening
attachmentsorclickinglinks, especially fromunknownsenders.  

ROMAhasproductivemeetingwithMunicipalAffairsMinister
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ROMABoard - November Highlights
ProductiveMeetingwithMinisterofMunicipalAffairsandHousing

TheMunicipal Affairs andHousing Minister PaulCalandra attended theROMA Board
meeting inNovember. TheMinister alsocommitted tomeeting withtheBoard quarterly
toshare ideas, seek feedback andlistentoruralmunicipal needs fromtheprovincial
government. Themeeting inNovember included discussion of:   

Newresources andfunding tools forhousing-enabling infrastructure tohelpaddress
therural funding gap – including howmunicipal services corporations andprivate
communal watersystems couldhelp.  
Theurgent needforastrategic approach tohomelessness including wrap-around
supports andhousing.  
Theshortage inprimary careproviders, emergency roomclosures, andover- 
reliance oncommunity paramedicine tofillthesegaps. TheMinister suggested that
Dr. JanePhilpott whoischairing Ontario’sprimary careaction teamcouldbenefit
formhearing ruralconcerns.  

OPPBillingRelief

TheBoarddiscussed concerns related tosignificant andunexpected municipal OPP
rateandfeeincreases coming in2025. AMOPolicy isengaged withtheMinistry ofthe
Solicitor General onfinancial support tohelpmunicipalities manage theincrease.  
Additional information isexpected overthenextfewweeks.  

SupportforManagingBroadbandProjects

AsInternet Service Providers (ISPs) worktomeetthegovernment’s2025broadband
goals, AMOandROMA areworking tosupport themunicipal sector.  

AMOwillhostawebinar bytheendoftheyear tohelpmunicipal staffunderstand howto
navigate therelationship withISPsusingatemplate Municipal Access Agreement. The
ROMA Board approved arequest fromAMOstafftoseekbackstop funding fromthe
province ifanISPsaddles amunicipality withunfairandunreasonable infrastructure
construction andmanagement costs.  

2025ROMAConference

TheRuralRoutes concurrent sessions havebeendesigned tohighlight therural
perspective, issues andtheinnovations underway across theprovince inourrural
communities. Hereareafewhighlights ofsession topics:  

Provincial Offences
RuralResponses toMental Health andAddictions
Negotiating Community Benefit Agreements forEnergy Projects
Agricultural Economic Development
Cyber Security
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Viewthefullprogram hereandregister fortheROMA Conference today.  

GetintheZone
JoinyourROMABoardofDirector andZonerepresentative foranupdate and
conversation onROMA’scurrent priorities atZoneMeet-upsonSunday, January 19at
the2025ROMA Conference:  

Zones1to5 10:30am-11:30am
Zones6to1011:30am- 12:15pm

These meet-upsareanopportunity tohearandbeheard. YourZonerepresentative will
walkyouthrough ROMA’sadvocacy priorities andopenthefloorforfeedback and
discussion onissues thatmatter toyou.  

FindyourZonehere.  

Check outtheROMA ZoneMaptolearnmore.   

Zone1 – Jamie McGrail, Councillor, Municipality ofChatham-Kent
Zone2 – Steve McCabe, Councillor, Township ofWellington North
Zone3 – DaveBeres, Deputy Mayor, TownofTillsonburg
Zone4 – Christina Early, Councillor, TownofCaledon
Zone5 – PamSayne, Councillor, Township ofMinden Hills
Zone6 – Jennifer Murphy, Councillor, CountyofRenfrew
Zone7 – Carma Williams, Deputy Mayor, Township ofNorthGlengarry
Zone8 – Christa Lowry, Mayor, Municipality ofMississippi Mills* ROMA Chair
Zone9 – MarkWilson, Councillor, CityofTemiskaming Shores
Zone10 – JanetHager, Councillor, Municipality ofRedLake

AMORuralCaucusMembers

Nicole Martin, CAO, Township ofAmaranth
DaneNielsen, Deputy Mayor, Municipality ofGreyHighlands
Natasha Salonen, Mayor, Township ofWilmot
Nathan Townend, Deputy Warden, County ofLennox & Addington
Tanya Vrebosch, Councillor, CityofNorthBay

Follow ROMAonFacebook, XandLinkedIn forregular Boardupdates.   

Keepuptodatewiththeruralmunicipal voice
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oftheprovince, onsocialmedia.  

Wish toOptOut ofROMA Communications  | OptOut

155 University Ave Suite 800 | Toronto, ONM5H 3B7 CA

This email was sent tojlawrie@kincardine. ca.  
Tocontinue receiving ouremails, addustoyour address book.  
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